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Addendum #2 to 
Request for Quotes 

for 
Bulk Residential Broadband Internet Access Services 

In the City of Gonzales, California 
November 22, 2017 

 
I. Deadline Extensions 

 
In response to request(s) and due to the City’s inadvertent omission of questions from Addendum #1, 
the deadline for responses to the Request for Quotes for Bulk Residential Broadband Internet Access 
Services (the RFQ) is extended and the schedule is changed as follows: 
 
RFQ Closes   December 22, 2017 
Respondent Interviews   January 25, 2017 
Selection of Provider  February 6, 2017 
Execution of Agreement  February, 2018 
 

II. Answers to Questions 
 
The following questions regarding the Request for Quotes for Bulk Residential Broadband Internet 
Access Services (the RFQ) were submitted to the City of Gonzales (the City) by the November 16, 
2017 deadline, but were inadvertently not included in the answers posted on November 20, 2017. 
Minor, non-substantive edits were made for the purpose of consistency of style. This addendum was 
posted on the City’s website and sent via email to all who submitted questions. 
 
1. Is there any information available on housing unit types in Gonzales, in map form? (i.e. MDUs 

vs. Homes, density, etc.) 
A. The City’s 2015 housing element may be found here: 
 http://www.ci.gonzales.ca.us/cms-assets/documents/199056-679453.gonzales-public-review-

draft-he.pdf 
 The City’s land use map is here: 
 http://www.ci.gonzales.ca.us/Documents/Planning/General%20Plan/Land_Use_Map_Compile

d_Display_Size.pdf 
2. Is the City aware of any CASF/RUS funds available for this project? Does it expect any to be 

made available? 
A. The City is not aware of any CASF or RUS funds available for this project. 
3. Does the City expect any/all of a network build in the area to be conducted on poles? If so, is 

any information available regarding pole stock and pole ownership? 
4. Does the City expect any/all of a network build to be underground? If so, is any information 

available regarding Right of Way distances, standards and access? 
A. Decisions, if any, regarding construction techniques are the responsibility of respondents. The 

City believes the utility poles within the city limits are owned by either the Northern California 
Joint Pole Association or PG&E. Access to the public right of way will be governed by 
California law and regulation, including the Public Utilities Code and California Public Utilities 
Commission decisions. There are 21 centerline miles of public streets in Gonzales. 

5. Is there any existing empty conduit, duct or similar assets available in the City? 
A. The City is not aware of any. 

 
 
 


